Dear Jin, a/2/53

It ig probable that you sent ne the earlier 0322/0420 trenscripts. That they are
not in my officc does not mean 1 do not have theme I did not recall them and you nade
ao referance to them in vour recont mallings. last year I atarted movings legal files
to the basement, in the hope that I'd be able to open the Fronch doors to the worth
this swuor. I wWas nover able tu complete this becausc I hat no help and cannot
wwwwmt,%@wmaww.Ifmismedfarhmlcmgawﬁ:
for them snd I'm confident they'll be the case file that was shifted when Rae was
last here.

Re Markh:JUNE rocords’ when Panic copled t ou thayalso used thin colored
oardboand to separate and in the past, were 1 had iientiffcations, I added them %o
the meparate file folder into which 1 placed each cardboard~peparatod section.
Yraterday I filed the JBE + stuff with the covering letter you sant, it is not
urgent for ne to know what each neuns but it wdoubbedly could be valuable to
scholaxe in the futuree.

}bto;xlym&m&afiminﬂmﬁladofﬂmmutmxtmalmdma the
decision vou s nte It eliminates the FHI's pretendsd baals for most of ite
7)D) withholdings and onfirms what I claimed in many ap-eals and probable in some
affidavits. Conceivably it could give the Fil wwadaches in a 1996 remand wherc the
same indsfensible withholuing was proctised extensively over my stated objections
and apoealae (lowever, henceforth you can expect at loast the CIa to bogin ewery
report with the promise of confidentinlity because its real reason is not confi=

dentinligy but covering its own ass and general obstruction.)

You ask i” when I got the Uriminal records they included the 9/18/67 routing
alip ggs questions roferred to in graf 1 of Tid Fo-0254/4e I do not recall but
1 can check, if you want, but unless it ghows woiithe checi cannot be definitive
because thosc recor s axe net wrranied or disclosod crronplogeeallys In it
Lrpoxrtansy

The UTA's responsen s not st all definitive aud apear to be owmsive and
inoumplote. For exsmple, the Ghaw responsa is limited to Domsetic Uontact Sesvioe
recordse T4 does not stete that any other componont was checked and it doea not
state that there are no other miwmis rocords.

apide fron introducing Cabell in 1961, the aaswer ropracents that +ra lagt
conbact wAlh Sisy ves iu 1996 I Jind thds dfficwds o boliove, oven in the
14dbed Kk DUS combext because of the aatue of Mo pog thon end the naturc of the
information -wt oontinasd to be availsbe to b ia that positione If I aa correct,
that he conbizued to be o worthddle sowree to the Uld {itwether o not mything eloe),
then it ic lsewitable that tlw contact(s) with him whers by other than K3, Or he was
replawedbyammﬁ1m¢2mmmtumm@mm&mmﬂmmmrsMOm
questions Bud will ask for the inforuation DCS was to have provideds

Under Aveacha the CIA cladms that the answer to B, the Fte relationship whkh
FRD, "This quostion has been anmwered shove.” But it ian't evan addressed, All that
the UL4 atates in a relates %o Arcacha, and it suys af W enly that “therc never
was o dixect (emphamis added) relationships betweon ARUACHA and €lA." There are
o exxdisions, both alleged to prevent "ddsclosure” of intelligonce methoda. There
is no likelihood of any "disclosure” of any secret method ingolved. Arcacha's
use of a ot Tfioe box at Coral Gables to report o FRD sugrests that he reported
and thus the CIA kndw o the ULA operation there.

hac: ig no response at all to "c. What was the Agency's interest in and support
of the “ 0h . response is limited to referonce to the formations of CRC and ite
leadersiipes 1 was not aware that the CRC was formed "in late 1960 and early 196%1."
In 1000 lgyn Schleminger says it was formad at the Skylark Motel, Miamd, about



3/17/61 or just before the Bay of .igs. ‘ts formation, by the CIA, is what led

Hunt to rotire from the project. The qusations asks about the CIA's "interest 4n

and support of" CRC, Thore is no mentdon of ichiere 4n honest snaswer would hove
include:d that the CIA forced formatdon of CRC, over strongly-volced int:mal objections,
and thet it fipanced it shrowsh 4/63,

These and other ancwers hiinge on the word “associated." That dovel, for example,
w“as not "associated with" ClA does not menan that they had ne relationaldp of any
kind « and I cannot prove that they dide I werely point out i at tho CIA is equivocal
throughouts

With regard to the lawyers, the deninl :L%; limited to droct paymemt by the CIA.
While thore mey have besn no conrcction (and *lotikdin is only one of Novel's lawyers)
it is equivocal. The poney could and if passed undoubtedly would have been other
than divectly from the Ulde

Referance to Doublo~Chels (4 o) likewise is evasive and equivocal. It also is
interasting that the answer to 41 wmolkes noix montion of the H earst involvement in
the Bovel polygraph by Furre

With regard o Rdeerdo Davis (8) he is quite » liar but for whatover it is
worthy he knew in sivance of the raid, that he knev was confirmod %o me by s then
Zlrl friend, vhen I found and interviowed her, and I can't tidnk of 2 better
explanation than he gave met tip from a federal aonex, not the FElyhether the
CIA wan comnected with the socslled "tialdng® ot thome campe is another quostions
Besmse they were intended ¢ irpress thoss from whom the Cubams hone to extract
money and involved no real training, i1 believe the UIA's dendnle

For the rost part the other w.wore Sand Sobon suestions) 1it.ise are not
wwevasive or unequivocale Tho answer to & 14 ia not on answer, it ir a conjscoure,
and the condec ate i based w e dugd lesuwe in tho Newtoo Pty pleturm of the
fup-ion Fobassy, witdoh ocs not show i the JhEhoe as dlacloned,

16 says that Cswald was at Atsugi for “marine training.” Tha® is news to me,
I balieve he worked as a rader ouerator theree Thic equivoeal reeponse is not asked
for in the questdon so v CI4 had some murvose in its misreprescatation.

The dendal of "interest ir or contact with” other lmuyers (17) is as atated above
and also is interestin @ bocauso it makes 20 volsocno o other lawyoras, 1l e
workhoncs of U S 2afmen, Sal Pansgoa.

i do not sugrest that this evasivetess and equivocakion nved have speciak
significance,; although the dishomesty and nenresponsivencss (as with CAU,) doom.
It is so such a spook way of 1ife & can be automatic and without special simuiii-
cancs. Yo, the ques ion o. signifisnce remaing.

I aasum: ond belisve that the listed ShawDCS contacts ors ol and proper
because he ddd, certainly, como into possessmion of normal and worthwhile intellijehoo.
But this is separate from any other kind of relationship, rwwover, indirect,

Thaoks e begl,



